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November 15, 2024

Via Mail

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 24-384; Meta Platforms, Inc., fka Facebook, Inc. v. DZ Reserve, et al.
Dear Mr. Harris:

[ am counsel for the respondents in this case. We respectfully request an initial 30-day extension,
to and including January 8, 2025, of the time to file a brief in opposition to the petition for writ of
certiorari, which is currently due on December 9, 2024.

This is our first request for an extension. Additional time is necessary for the following personal
and professional reasons. First, my mother is currently hospitalized in Los Angeles, California,
and I will be traveling the week of November 18 to be with her. Second, I have significant
obligations in other cases during the response period, including: (a) oral argument on November
14 in Belyea v. GreenSky, No. 3:20-cv-01693 (N.D. Cal.), on a motion for class certification, a
motion to exclude an expert witness, and a motion for summary judgment; (b) depositions on
December 3 and 5 in Maugain v. FCA, No. 1:22-cv-00116 (D. Del.); as well as (c) managing a
substantial amount of active discovery as co-lead counsel in In re Meta Pixel Healthcare
Litigation, No. 3:22-cv-03580 (N.D. Cal.). Third, the Thanksgiving holiday, during which our
office will be closed. And fourth, an extension will allow time to respond to the amici curiae.

Petitioner’s counsel has stated in advance that it is “unlikely that we will be in a position to agree
to any extension of the 30-day deadline for responding.” Because the underlying action has already
been stayed by the district court pending the disposition of the petition for certiorari, however, an
extension will not prejudice the petitioner. Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
///% % —
Geoffrey Graber R EC [::i ‘\7[‘:“}:) -
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